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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

§1 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408233

TEL' 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 196607198R GST Reg No 19-8807198-R

‘Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automabile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01
SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE

Ref CS/AGI17021887/R1nb

Date: 17-11-2017

[INIAFLR

BjiN ACCORDANCETO Y

239924
Code: AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected FD 5552
Policy No. P20020245R00 Coverage (S) 0.00
Claim No. C2000116 Excess (5) 500.00
Assign From ALBERT HONG Assign Date 17112017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mim
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mim
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date 0112017 Inspection Date 1Tz
Survey held at KOMOCO MOTORCYCLES PTE LTD
253 ALEXANDRA ROAD
#01-04
SINGAPORE 158836
5a. Remarks
AJTHE MARKET VALUE IS 5% (EST, AVERAGE)

OUR INSTRUCTIONS. WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




From: Mohamad Razall Bin Hassan [mailto:razali.hassan@harleysingapore.com]
Sent: Thursday, 23 November, 2017 12:40 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)
Cc: Al Phing (LKKAUtoY; Ian Lim
Subject: RE: FD 555Z DOA : 03/11/2017

Hi Rasul,
Attached is the amended repair assessment. Do let me know if we can proceed to order, thanks,

BR
Razali

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) [mailto;Rasul@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 23 November, 2017 10:04 AM

To: Mohamad Razall Bin Hassan

Cc: Al Phing (LKKAuto)

Subject: FD 555Z DOA : 03/11/2017

Hi Razali,

As spoken, the NETT amount repair limit is 44K. Meant that repair cost should not beyond 44K

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rusul@ [kkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
L] — -

ety Save bhe Earth: Print only when necessary



Celine Fong (LKKAuto) :

From: Norrita [LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 2 February 2018 3113 PM
To: Mohamad Razall Bin Hassan
Cc Rasul (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: FD555Z supplementary
Attachments: FD 555Z- SUPPLEMENTARY tif

Dear Mr Razall,

As per your tele-conversation with Mr Simon . please find the attached file of Vehicle No : FD 555.
Please proceed to repair on the Supplementary on the markings . please .

Thank you very much.

Best Regards,

Rita AB | .
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 email: sur@lkkauto.com |Fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Narrita (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 2 February 2018 2:23 PM

To: Mohamad Razali Bin Hassan <razall.hassan@harleysingapore.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul @lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: FD555Z supplementary

Dear Rozali

Thank you and noted. .

Best Regards,

Rita AB |

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 email: sur@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, PayaUbl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Mohamad Razali Bin Hassan [mailto:razali.hassan@harleysingapore.com|
Sent: Friday, 2 February 2018 2:14 PM

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Ce: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: FD555Z supplementary



Hi,
As requested, thanks,

BR
Razali

From: Mohamad Razali Bin Hassan

Sent: Thursday, 1 February, 2018 1:32 PM
To: 'Rasul (LKKAuUto)'

Subject: FD555Z supplementary

Hi Rasul,
As requested, thanks.

BR

RAZALI HASSAN
SERVICE CONSULTANT

Harley-Davidson of Singapore
253 Alexandra Road, #01-04
Singapore 159936

Phone: (65) 6475 0123 Ext{907)

Maobile: (65) 98247879

Fax: (65) 6472 8300

Email: razali.hassan@harleysingapore.com
Web: www.harleysingapore.com
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Norrita !LKI{Autu)

From: Maohamad Razali Bin Hassan <razali hassan@harleysingapore.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 March 2018 11:55 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); Norrita (LKKAUto); Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: FD 555Z DOA ;: 03/11/2017

Hi,

May | know what time will you be here today?

BR
Razali

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 9 March, 2018 3:38 PM

To: 'Norrita (LKKAuto)'; Mohamad Razall Bin Hassan; 'Rasul (LKKAuto)'
Cc: 'SUR'

Subject: RE: FD 555Z DOA : 03/11/2017

Dear Rita,

Noted, with thanks.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivithn | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: asignmentse | tocom | fax: b256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Norrita (LKKAuto) [mailto:norrita@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 3:37 PM

To: Mohamad Razali Bin Hassan <razali.hassan@harleysingapore.com>; Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>;
Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur com>

Subject: RE: FD 555Z DOA : 03/11/2017

Dear Mr Razali

Cantents noted.

Dear Nivitha- kindly assist on the after repair survey on 14/3.
Thank you

Best Regards,

Rita AB |

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 email: sur™!katn rom |Fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, UL Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

1



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 email: sur@Ikkauto.com |Fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, PayaUbl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Mohamad Razali Bin Hassan [mailto:razali.hassan@harleysingapore.com|
Sent: Friday, 2 February 2018 2:14 PM

To: SUR <sur@| .Com

Cc: Rasul (LKKAuto) < lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: FD555Z supplementary
Hi,
As reguested, thanks.

BR
Razali

From: Mohamad Razali Bin Hassan

Sent: Thursday, 1 February, 2018 1:32 PM
To: 'Rasul (LKKAuto)'

Subject: FD555Z supplementary

Hi Rasul,
As requested, thanks.

BR

RAZALI HASSAN
SERVICE CONSULTANT

Harley-Davidson of Singapore
253 Alexandra Road, #01-04
Singapore 159936

Phone: (65) 6475 0123 Ext(907)

Maobile: (65) 98247879

Fax: (65] 6472 8300

Email: razall. n{@harleysi re.cam
Web: www.harleysingapore.com
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Al Phing jLKKAutD]

From: Al Phing (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 23 November, 2017 231 PM
To: ‘Mohamad Razall Bin Hassan'

Subject: RE: FD 555Z DOA - 03/11/2017 AGI-0OD
Dear Razali,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle FD 5552 (Excess $500) and repair cost not
more than $44,000.00.

if there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary are subjected to further approval from insurance company before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there Is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Ai Phing | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-3315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

From: Al Phing (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 23 November, 2017 12:58 PM

To: 'Mohamad Razall Bin Hassan' <razali.hassan@harleysingapore.com>; Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul @lkkauto.com>
Cc: lan Lim {ianiimth@gmailicuml <ianlimth@gmail.com

Subject: RE: FD 555Z DOA : 03/11/2017

Dear Razall,
We noted that the repair cost is not more than 544K.

We have to seek the approval to insurance. Once approve will email to you.



- Ai Phing (LKKAuto)

From: Albert Hong <albert hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>
‘Sent: Thursday, 23 November, 2017 2:27 PM

To: Al Phing (LKKAuto)

Ce: Lincoln Yeo

Subject: RE: Appoint LKK to canduct OD survey. Our Ref C200011186
Excess is $500.

Thanks.

Albert Hong

Senior Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2182
F +65 6725 0853
Ibert.hong@budgetdirect.com.

Budget
Direct

msurance

Customer Care: +65 6221 2111
Claims: +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.): +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue
#03-01, Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore 239924

budgetdirect.com.sq

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance.

From: Ai Phing (LKKAuto) [mailto:aiphing@|kkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 23 November, 2017 2:26 PM

To: Albert Hong <albert. hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Ce: Lincoln Yeo <lincoln.yeo@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Appoint LKK to conduct OD survey; Our Ref: C20001116

Dear Albert,

Please advise the excess.



-~

<Al Pliing (LKKAuto) B —

From: Albert Hong <albert hong@budgetdirect.com.sg=

Sent: Thursday, 23 November, 2017 2:18 PM

To: Al Phing (LKKAuto)

Cc: Lincoln Yeo

Subject: RE: Appoint LKK to conduct OD survey, Our Ref: C20001116
Hi Ai Phing,

Please authorise repair for this bike.

We refer to our conversation earlier, do inform your surveyors to avoid sending any documents to our insured in the
event of negotiating with workshop. Should the repairer cc our insured in the loop, the reply should leave our
insured out and to inform repairer about it to avoid all sort of implication,

Thank you.
Regards,

Albert Hong
Senior Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2182
F +65 6725 0853

E albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget
Direct

insurance

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

From: Al Phing (LKKAuto) [mailto:aiphing@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 23 November, 2017 1:57 PM

To: Albert Hong <albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Appoint LKK to conduct OD survey; Our Ref: C20001116

Dear Albert,

Repairer agree the repair cost not more than 544,000.00.



' Ai Phing (LKKAuto)

From: Al Phing [LKKAuUto)

Sent: Thursday, 23 November, 2017 12:58 PM

To: ‘Mohamad Razali Bin Hassan'; Rasul (LKKAuto)
Cc: lan Lim (ianlimth@gmail.com)

Subject: RE: FD 555Z DOA : 03/11/2017

Dear Razali,

We noted that the repair cost is not more than S44K.

We have to seek the approval to insurance. Once approve will email to you.

Best Regards,

Al Phing | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1. #01-25 | S(408933]

From: Mohamad Razall Bin Hassan [mailto:razali.hassan@harleysingapore.com]
Sent: Thursday, 23 November, 2017 12:40 PM
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Ai Phing (LKKAuto) <aiphing@lkkauto,com>; lan Lim (ianlimth@gmall.com) <ianlimth@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: FD 555Z DOA : 03/11/2017

Hi Rasul,

Attached is the amended repair assessment. Do let me know If we can proceed to order, thanks.

BR
Razall

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rasul@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 23 November, 2017 10:04 AM

To: Mohamad Razall Bin Hassan

Cc: Al Phing (LKKAUtD)

Subject: FD 555Z DOA : 03/11/2017

Hi Razali,

As spoken, the NETT amount repair limit is 44K. Meant that repair cost should not beyond 44K

Best Regards,
Rasul | Assessor
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasule® kkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
1



E Fﬁina ILKKAutnI

From:; Al Phing (LKKAuto)

Sent: Woednesday, 22 November, 2017 11:26 AM

To: ‘Albert Hong'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Appoint LKK to conduct OD survey, Our Ref C20001116
Attachments: FD 555Z pdf

Dear Albert,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advise of vehicle FD 555
We have not authorise repair.

Pending repair cost from repairer.

Best Regards,

Ai Phing | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6ash-1561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 201-25 | S{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

sent: Friday, 17 November, 2017 10:41 AM

To: 'Albert Hong' <albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Appoint LKK to conduct OD survey; Our Ref: C20001116

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@klnuto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, ro2-25 | 5(408933)

From: Albert Hong [mailto:albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 17 November, 2017 9:09 AM

To: assignments

Cc: SUR; Lincoln Yeo

Subject: Appoint LKK to conduct OD survey; Our Ref: C20001116
Importance: High

Hi LKK,

Please accept assignment and liaise with Harley-Davidson.
1
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- Mivitha !LKI{ Auto)

© From: Albert Hong <albert hong@budgetdirect comsg>
Sent: Friday, 17 November, 2017 9:09 AM
To: assignments
Cc: SUR: Lincoln Yeo
Subject: Appoint LKK to conduct OD survey, Our Ref: C20001116
Attachments: FD555Z(RA).xls; FDS55Z(GR).pdf
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

190 Clemenceau Avenueg

#03-01, Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore 239924
budgetdirect.com.sqg

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance.

From: Mohamad Razali Bin Hassan [mailto:razali.hassan@harleysingapore.com]

Sent: Thursday, 16 November, 2017 3:16 PM

To: Albert Hong <albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: lan Lim <ianlimth@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: Claim: C20001116 , Claimed Policy: P20020245R00 , Policy Holder: Teng Han lan Lim

Hi Albert,
Please arrange to survey the bike tomorrow at 11lam, thanks

BR



RAZALI HASSAN
;'anci-cansuzmur

Harley-Davidson of Singapore
253 Alexandra Road, #01-04
Singapore 159936

Phone: [65) 6475 0123 Ext(907)

Mobile: (65) 98247879

Fax; (65] 6472 BS00

Email: razali_hassan@harleysingapore.com
Web: www.harleysingapore.com

From: Ian Lim [mailto:ianlimth@gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, 6 November, 2017 2:01 PM

To: Mohamad Razall Bin Hassan; h

Subject: Fwd: Claim: C20001116 , Claimed Policy: P20020245R00 , Policy Holder: Teng Han Ian Lim

-=es-=s=-- Forwarded message

From: Albert Hong <albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Date: 6 November 2017 at 13:41

Subject: Claim: C20001116 , Claimed Policy: P20020245R00 , Policy Holder: Teng Han lan Lim
To: "ianlimth@gmail.com" <ianlimth@gmail.com>

Dear Mr Lim,

We refer 10 our conversation earlier.

You can reach me at this email or contact me at 6540 2182,

Please feel free to call me should you require any assistance.

Regards,

Albert Hong

Senior Executive, Claims

T 465 6540 2182



e g2

E albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg

DtErect

insurance

Customer Care: +65 6221 2111
Claims: +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.): +65 6540 2199

| Aven
#03-01, Singapore Shopping Centre

Singapore 239924

budgetdirect.com.sqg

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct
Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

Regards,

Cheers!

lan

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
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51 UBLAVE L, #01-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL FARK, SINGAPORE 08930 TEL : i068) 825638610 FAX : (065) 81564118

Your Ref: C2000116

Our Ref: CS/AGI17021997/R 1gb

The Motor Claims Department

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore)

Dear Sirs™dm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO,

We thank you for the instruction on 17-11-2017 .

FD 5557

Date: 22-11-2017

- 4

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on __17-11-2017 _ at the premises of M/s __ KOMOCO MOTORCYCLES

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount
Revised Estimate Amount
“Check™ ltems Amount
Market Value

LTA Reimbursement Value
Nett Value

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages
at the o/s and n/s portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

We have not authorize repair.
Pending repair cost from repairer.

Yours faithfully
Mohamed Rasul
Automotive Assessor

: 49 06
8% 40.605.06
r B.B18.00
1 8% 49,000.00
: 5% 4,155.00
: 5% 44,845 .00




FAKF/CUE Kebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type
Owner ID

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.

Vehicle to be Exparted
Intended De-registration Date
Vehicle Make

Vehiele Mode|

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year
Engine No.

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Output
Open Market Value
Original Registration Date
First Registration Date
Transfer Count

Actual ARF Paid

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

PARF Rebate Amount

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

COE Category

COE Period(Years)

QP Paid

COE Rebate Amount

Total Rebate Amount

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 20 Nov 2017

OK

Singapore NRIC
2947A

FD555Z

No

20 Nov 2017

HARLEY DAVIDSON
CVOSTREET GLIDE
Silver

2014

PXMNF?544601
SHD1PXNC5FB954601

$33.891.00
04 Apr 2015
04 Apr 2015
1

£5,084.00

No

$0.00

03 Apr 2025

D - Motoreycle
10

$5,610.00
£4,155.00
$4,155.00

Page 1 of 2

9,
Y \SS
ped

W/

4

hitps://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCT... 20/11/2017



MEAMNTTIABSAE | Ban ook Hin Co. Piw L - MO
ENTRY DATE A TIME 0812017 1454

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comectly the detnils of the sccident io speed up the claims procsss

i This Form must be compiolsd by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Drivar

3 information proveded must be es truthfid and sccurate as po . Ay wilful misrepresentation or withoiging of matenial facts may sliow insurance companies 10
repudinte policy ability

4 The issus and sccoptance of this Form by msursnce companies i not an edrisson of pobey lability on e part of the Neurance companias

S Any falss reporting may ke raferred to the Police lor investigation

£ This repon will be lorwarded by the insumrs of the insurers of the GiA Records Managemant Cantre sstabilshed by the General insuranca Associstion of
Singapora{GIA) for archiving snd that copies of this report will for & fes be mads avallatle upon application by minrested parties

7. By tha lodgemant of this repart io the irsurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report sl the centre and o coples of tha report being made avalabla

atormeaid
Date Of Report 08/11/2017 14:54
Data Of Accident 03/111/2017 12:00
Exact Location Of Accident NORTH SOUTH HIGHWAY 280KM MARK AFT SEREMBAN TO KUL
Country/State of Loss MALAYSIANEGERI SEMBILAN DARUL KHUSUS
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vahicle Registration Number FD5552
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner LIM TENG HAN IAN
NRIC No S6842847A
Emall Addrass NOEMAIL
Mobile Phane Mo (LOCAL) +65-88801684
Altarnative Phons No OFFICE-S8801884
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar HARLEY-DAVIDSOMN
Modi CVO STREET GLIDE

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was balng used at

time of accidant PRIVATE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy YES

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to ba takan

Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE

Insurance Cormpany

Name of Insurance Company AUTOD & GENERAL INSURANCE [SINGAPORE) PTE. LIMITED
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fieet Policy NO

Policy Mumber P20020245R00

Cover Nota Number

Driver

Name of Driver LIM TENG HAN IAN

NRIC No S8B42084TA

Date Of Birth 30/12/1968

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 29/07/1087

Driving Experience 30 YEARS AND 3 MONTHE
Gender MALE

Mobile Number
Fax Numbar
Contact Numbar
EMail Address

(LOCAL) +55-88801884

QOFFICE-38801884
NOEMAIL
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BLK 495E TAMPINES STREET 43
#10-370

Postcode 524495
Was driver an employea of tha Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of tha Driver with tha Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivar's Own -
Vahicle -

. Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicla -

General Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accident NO COLLISION
Waeather Conditions RAINING

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle Involved in this accident? NO

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any other material or property damaged? NO
| have baen approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance e

Numbar of Passangers (Including Drivear) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the polica? YES

If Yes Please state which Palice Station

POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER] POLIS DIRAJA MALAYSIA, JALAN CAMPBELL, SEREMBAN
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO THE MALAYSIA POLICE REPORT NO. : TRAFIK NILAIO0S042/1T ATTACHED
Attachment{s)

Are accident photos avallable for aftachment? YES
Was thare any video capturad by Car Camara? NO

Was thare any audio recorded? NO

Name LIM TENG HAN 1AN

Approximate Age 48

Injuries Sustain #E?EEE‘IYST FRACTURE AND ABRASION ON SERVERAL PARTS OF
Injured parson in which vehicla? FD555Z

Were saat belts wom? MO

Was injured conveyed to hospitsl by ambulance? YES

BLK 485E TAMPINES STREET 43
#10-370

Postcode 524485

Address
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POLIS DIRAJA MALAYSIA
REPOT PCLIS CO‘JY
JALAN CAMPRELL Pegawal Penylasat  RIEESS
SEREMIAN
HEGER! BEMBILAN
TRAFE NLAIDOBDL2/TT
Tarikh Qo
‘Waktu 341 PM
Bahass Diterima = B Mawysa
Butir-outir Fenarima Repot
Nams : MUHAMMAD SHAFTD BIN MOHD SHAFIE  No Personel ; R185530 Panglat : LPL
Butir-outir Jurubshasa [Jika Ada)
Nama : — No WP (Bary) : — No PoliaTenters: —
No Paapot: — Bahoss Asal
Algmagt —
Bunir-outir Penpadu
Nama : LIM TENG HAN LaN
No WP (Bary) : — Ha PoliaTemters - — Ko Pespet | SEITEA 0
Ho Sijil Beranak < —
Jariing ; Lsiski Tarikch Lahir : 301121888 Urmiar - 48 tahun 10 Sulen
Keturunan : Cne Warganegans Sogandiy
Pakarjaan | WANAGER
Alamat Tompat Tinggal : APT BLK 4555 TAMPINES STREET 43410370 SINGAPORE 524455
Alamat lbuBama  —
Alamat Pepbat ;
o Tel (Ruman) : — Ho Tel (Pejabeg : — No Tel [HP) : 598801884
Empl —
Pengadu Menystasan .

REPOT DITAIP BENDIR! DLEH PENGADU.

ON IR0 Nowenber 2017 .8t 1200vs. | was Ading rmy Harley Davidson Lotortiks with registration numbes FOSSST
aiong Norh Souln Highway ZEJWm mas afsr Seremban towerds Kusls Lumpy snd | noticed o ehils Usleysien
Aegmared Car swetrnd lowsrth My She and | just svouied ne colision with the car Bnd such | skicdes sno ol
conwral of e blke

Condition of e was wes win SNt rein
Trog |8 2l ¢ cxn reememeber 507 My Torbke e subsasSl Camages Bnd missing Mobils ohome
| sufteres La® wiisl Faciune 8nd sOmsaon on seversl parts of my body

This repant s made for e purposs of surer=e Claim. Thrk You

T Fargedy Tandatargar Jruoarass s pde Tarowtanger Perarme Fepor

—
%'-
'-.#'

I0 Poncetak | Tarikh @ Mas: Cotak RISSR00 | @1 R0TT 11533 P
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KOMOCO Motorcycles Pte Lid

253, Alexandra Road, # 01-04. Singapore 158836
Tal: (65) 6475-0123 Fax: (65) 6472-8800

TAX INVOICE
(35T Feg fo. MA-ES00564 -4
Busimesn Fog. No. | 1BDS00EIIH
Buaget Clirect Insumnca
180 Clemanceay Avenus

OWNER'S NAME | LIM TENG HAN LAN
BIKE NO/ MODEL: FOS552 FLMXEE 218
VIN NO: SHDYPXNCEFERS4ED1

Part @
10344
E80001 16000
B1400024
ETU004 1 DK
S700041TDYE
ST200017
STZ00012
ey
STamzed
AB051-00A
sTo010T
T41BA
STi000ER
ET100154
5TT00VET
AT20027S
12200025
ETI0015S
ST100ZTS0N0C
BiTS
26200008
57100200
ET 10024200
THE
ET0010Q
ZBB0000F
11518
ET100153
S71002rElno:
571D0@430Y0
7100152
B10001 5800
140208
302808
42102-080
41751084
41800219
T1E00160A
71500088
T1E00768
50500343
SOBDOAZ
S0ED0N 34
50600135

Deacription

1) CLAMP, HOSE

FF, HC MACAY WIEMOKY QUATZ FLMS
WINDSHIELD TRIM, GROOVED, CHROME, BILLET
KIT, FRNG/FLH, HC MACHY W/BMOKY QURTZ
FRNG ASY, INR, SMOKY QURTZ
SMIAT, FAT-FRNG
AIf DEFLECTOR ASY.LH
SCREW
WINDSPLITTER MED, SMOKE. 177
OLOSS BLACK ENGINE GLIARD KIT, TOURING
GLOVE BOX ASY LHPC
WASHER RUBBER
PANEL ASY GLOVEEOX PC
HINGE, TORQUE
SCAEEN RADIATOR LH-PC
CLAMP
CUP, PANEL
DOORVENT
FRNG ASY.LWR.LH, HO MRCRY W/SMOKY QURTZ
BOLT RETAINER
DUCT LH-RADIATOR
PN, DOOR.VENT
CAP FANG LWA LH, HC MRCHY
[0 LOCH NUT
GLOVE BOX ASY AH PC
DUCT AHFADIATOR
BUSHING AIRBOX MOUNTING
GASKET LHFAN RADIATOS SCREEN
FANG ASY LWR,AH, HC MRACAY W/SMOKY DUATZ
CAP FRNG LWA, AH, HC MRCAY
SOREEN RADIATOR RH-FC
FIT, HC MACAY WISMOKY OUATZ FLME
GASKET, TOP FLATE
CHROME TRIM RING
MBTR CYL ASY FAT DUAL/CHAM
GASKET, BRAKELINE
DOT 4 BRAKE FLUID
COVER ASY RH/AR,CHACOME
COVER,AH/FAT CHAOME
VEATICAL KEY CAF START/HAZARD
FOOTBOARD ASY AH RIDER
FOOTHRAKE LEVER ASY
FRAME INSEAT BRAKEFEDAL
INGEAT BRAKEPEDNAL RUSBER
SCREW
WASHER
FTEAD.SUPPORT BRKT FADNT CHAM
BRACHET LH/FRR FTEAD SUPAT/CHAM

INSURANCE :
DATE:

—N-——-..--l-p_n.-.l..-l_pm—-—-_.-n.u..n..-.-"_-.—q-ﬂn_."_-h"‘u-.."ﬂ“.—.-.-n._....-l.-l_.._q_qi

: RO207TTA1 1400
BUDGET DIFI
oa.11T7
Unit Price Price
$7.80 7 00 A

22 408 £2.400.00
$308.00 $300.00
5247800  £2ATROD
$24T800  $24TR.O00
$168.10 e
§1€8.00 §166.00
300 §e00
530100 5100
$526.60 §326.80
§147.00 §141.00
§2.60 5520
3380 $E7.00
§36.10 TR0
§26 80 12050
$2.80 S5.00
200 §1200
§135.80 $271.80
§1,132.30 §1,13230
78 $1580
$21.10 $27.10
$15.00 §0.00
$601.50 $801.50
240 $165.80
§141.00 B141.00
270 52710
$250 250
$23.00 54800
§.132.30 §1,132.30
§&01 50 §501.50
2850 £38.50
$437T1B0 8437180
§13.10 $13.10
52090 s2080
5804 .30 $804.30
§2.80 $5.60
§21.50 52180
E221.00 221.00
22100 g221.00
$33.40 $3340
3245 60 §245.80
$4P8 50 $42€ 50
#6690 §66.00
§28 00 §28.00
S50 5250
120 .20
B203%0 5T o0
20320 £203.20
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KOMOCO Motorcycles Pte Lid

253, Alexandra Road, # 01-04. Singapore 158936
Tel: (65) 6475-0123 Fax: (65) 6472-8900

TAX INVOICE
GST Reg no, MR-A500304-4
Husrees Meg. No. - 18EA008ITH

OWNER'S HAME | LIM TENG HAN AN
BIKE MO | MODEL: FOS55Z FLHXSE 2015
ViN NO: SHD1PXMCEFBS4801

Part # Deacriptian
S[S000SZA FTBAD,SUPPOAT BRKT,AH/AR, CHAMM
4688 SCREW HEX SCKT SEME 3E-18X1-1
40324 HEX BOCKET KD CAP SCREW
TOG3E LOCKWASHER
THot FLANGE LOCKING NUT
5OBOO3AE BOTTOM RH-FOOTBOARD
£0500346 BOTTOM L8-FOOTBOARD
23130074 WEAR PEC
BOET4-05 BOLT, EHOULDER, GRADE 8
oE3E {16) CLAMP SHELD
BEZ1R-08 HEATEHIELD, EXHALIST, RH, CHROME
BE220-08 HEATBHIELD, EXHALIST, LM, CHROME
0201143070 S/B COV ASY A, HC MACAY
BOE00430 LATOH ASY AH S'BAG
TROOD41A DAILLE ASY,B00M PH-BBAG
00879 HANDLE AH-SBAD BPEAKER
BOR004GT CUSHION,5'8A0 SUFPORT
THOOOIRY BPEAMER ASY SADDLEBAG TIEA 2
BOZOD41S GASKET 8/BAG COVER
BO2011 ITOCK KIT, S/8 BOT, RH, HC MACAY WISMOKY GUATZ
10800040 KIT.STUD, BADDLEBAG CLIPS
B02008840Y0 FACEPLATE RM 58, HE MAGAY
ETRO008E REFLECTOR, BIDE. AH, AMBER
BOAO0OSEA KING TWO-UP LUGGAGE RACK, BLACK
EZI00081 BACHREST PAD "5 FLHXSE
BaZai00a BI98Y BAR UPRIGHT, SHORT, GLOSS BLACK

P0201 14200 8/8 COV ASY LH, HO MRCHY
BO201 1 280000 KIT, 5/8 BOT, L4, HC MACRY W/SMOKY QURTZ

P02006A0 HANDLE LH-8'BARSPEAKER

PO200521 LATCH ASY.LH S'BAG

THOODATT GRILLE ASY.BOOM LH-EBA0
B0200S830Y0 FACEPLATE LH 8/8, HC MACHY

BTEO00GE REFLECTOR, SIOE, LH, AMBER

I5T00060 CLUTCHLEVER ASY CHRAM

11143 EXT RETAINNG RING

5T4E5-11 HAT WING APE HANGER HANDLEBAR BLACK
56000081 KIT-MIARCA LLUNINATED. BLACK
S0S0018T ADJ HWY PEG MNT LONGLBLACK
SOS00MT HIT-FOOTPEG BURST RECTANGULAR
@1400008 KIT-TRiM MID FAM AIR DEFLCTA, TOURING
A5E0001E COVER ASY FORK TUBE LM, PEM

A5B000MT COVER ASY FORK TUBE AH PEM
BBOO0MHS KIT-FOG LAMP BULLET BLACK

01109 KIT-WIRE HARNESS FOG LAMP FLT

[ ] KIT-MNTG, FOG LT, TOURING W/LWAS, BLK
SH200172 SWITOH ASY DASHPANEL MTHO FOG
TEOOOEIS BPEAKER ASY AH TWEETER MID-RANGE
581 OODGEA BURST HAND GRIPS, ETC

DATE :

e ---.---—L----.-.-.L-.-.-.--‘.-nuh--.-.-.-.-.-;m_-_.mhn”.ns

: AO2MTH1O30
BUDGET DIAI
panar
UnitPrice  Price

BIB4S0  §1B4.50
8610 §13.40
s280 §5 80
50.80 5180
$2.60 5520
$00.70 590,70
890 70 9070
$12.10 §4.20
$3.00 $12.00
880 =80
Bz3EO00  $2IB.00
E800  §238.00
§138550  §1,26550
gapeoe  SEIS 20
$12000  $130.80
$08.60 §58.50
& 830,20
BE1.00 $93400
s17.00 $34.00
$2570.50 9257980
$6890  S2THED
BAS4E0 A4S0
51780 §iTEn
BAB4S0 B404.8D
f2EE20 326620
§7500  S3TEO0
$138550 5126850
E237950 257950
$53,.00 $58.00
$ES50  §eIS0
$13080  §13080
B4SASD  S45450
$1870 §18.70
§1ES00 §185.00
5280 5280
S45800  B45400
JEETSD  §587 50
E2BSD 524850
$32880  §3zEB0
pis1S0  §181.30
510890  S10S80
§IDEO0  $i05.80
§8I3 BQ EEZ3 B8O
ss0.60 s50.80
§i0300 $103.00
E118.00 $110.00
PElsn 38380
g28TED  S267.80



KOMOCO Motorcycles Pte Lid

253, Alexandra Road, # 01-04. Singapore 159936
Tel: (65) 6475-0123 Fax: (65) 6472-8900

TAX INVOICE
QST Fieg na. MA-B500004-4
Fusingas Fleg. No. : 190800033H

Direci insurRnce NVOICE ND. ; RO2017T1 1/030
100 Clemancaau Avenue
#1301, Singapore Shopping Cantio
Singapors 239824
OWNER'S NAME : LiM TENG HAN (AN INSURANCE : BUDGET DA
BIKE MO/ MODEL: FDSEST FLHXSE 2015 OATE: eE11.17
VIN MO: SHD1PXNCEFEIE4601
&N Part# Description Cusnilty  UnitPrics  Price
SUPPLEMENTARY
g7 ETOD0ITE SPEAKEF ENCLOSURE SUB-ASS™Y, LH 1 1255.20 8255 50
88 6T0001TS SPEAKER ENCLOSURE SUB-ASS™, AH 1 525520 §255.20
o8 17200063 CLIPANTENNA 1 §12.70 §1270
100 50800347 FOOTBOARD ASY,LH RIDER 1 $24560  S24880 -
101 4287108A [ BRAKELEVER ASY,CHRM 1 s21070  s2t000 SO
102 26800118 . | H-D EXTENED L °E COOLANT ANTIFREEZE PINT 3 $2050  ssasoh~
102 10200080 SCREW TORX SCKT.ETH HD X 283 1 320 £3.2008 <
{04 78000513 KIT-ANTENNA HIDDEN 1 §I4EAD  B14BA0 RS
SUB TOTAL PARTS * £38,280.60
LEES - 10% DISCOUNT $3,808.08
$35.302 54
LESS EXCESS PAYMENT $500.00
§34,062.54
ADD : LABOUR $2,800,00
LUNIT L ASSEMBLY 1 §190.00 §190.00
1. U, BRAGKET | £30.00 £80.00
NOPLATEF FRONT NUMBER FLATEISTICKER) 1 $A.58 53.58
SUBLET TEMS 1 §180.00 s1m0 00
R0 PAFTY EXHAUST HEATSHEILD
SUBLET WORKEHDP MISCELLANEOUS SALES 1 BEE0G0  S560.00
558,681.10
GETT% $2.707 68

TOTAL PAYABLE [8GD) : _I.-l-ﬂ_ﬂ



KOMOCO Motarcycles Pte Ltd
253, Alexandra Road, # 01-04. Singapore 158836
Tel: (65) 6475-0123  Fax: (65) 64728900

REPAIR ASSESSMENT
OWNER'S NAME:  LIM TENG HAN IAN INSURANCE :
BIKE NO /MODEL:  FDESSZ FLHXSE 2015 DATE : 15/11/2017
VIN NO: SHO1PXNCSFBEO54801

SN PART NO. DESCRIPTION Qry AMOUNT

1_|28900118DXx__ |FF. HC MRCRY W/SMOKY QURTZ FLMS ! s 240800 |1 =

2 |61400224 WINDSHIELD TRIM, GROOVED, CHROME BILLET ) 5 - aoa.00 |CRY

3 |57000418DXX__ |KIT, FANGIFLH, HC MRCRY WISMOKY QURTZ _ ! $. 247900 UM~

4 |57000417OYE  |FRNG ASY. INR SMOKY QURTZ ' $ /2 479.00 -~

5 |81400063 TRIMLH-INR FRNG 1 $ 1740 W"m
8 |81400084 TRIM RH-INR FRNG 1 s 1740 [jeAms ETUY
7 87200017 SKIRT, FRT-FRNG 1 s ~18810|""
a_|s7200012 AIR DEFLECTOR ASY LH 1 s 18900 |MIS 77
B_|2563 SCREW i F s 300§ »# 2100 |Mec 11
10 |11100038 FOAM TAPE 1 s 7m0t XN
11 |57400253 WINDSPLITTER.MED SMOKE 1 $ - 38100 [JeAs

12 |NOPLATE-F FRONT NUMBER PLATE[STICKER] b 1 5 =l
13_|48050-08A GLOSS BLACK ENGINE GLARD KIT_TOURING 1 s~ sisz0 |

14 |57100107 GLOVE BOX ASY LH PC 1 $ 14100087 .
15 |tozoo0se SCREW BTN HO,TORX M 280 |8 140 (e T #ﬂ
18 |57100256 [CLAMP.PC LH | WR-FRNG | s s KA

17 |s7100170 LWR FASCIA ASY LH 1 T om0 wE s AL
18 |T4154 VWASHER RUBBER 2 |8 280 [ 8 .~ 5320 [eae

19 |5710009% PANEL ASY,GLOVEBOX PC 2 |8 as0|s -~ eroo SO

20 |57100154 HINGE. TORQUE 2 |35 3mw|s ~ra|M—= _
21 [38554 PAN MEAD TORX SCREW 2 |3 100 3% 200 jemr — Y™
22 |s7100151 SCREEN RADIATOR LH-2C 1 § 2650 mad)

23 |a7200275 CLAMP 2 |8 260 § - 520 |m=

24 12200025 CLIP PANEL 12 10 ] 200 | § - 2000 fhar

25 |57100155 DOORVENT 2 | % 135808 27180 w'{';nm/
26 |571002750XX__ |FRNG ASY.LWR.LH HC MRCRY 1 5.1 13230 | Sel «~

27 12600048 SCREW,CAP, SEMS WILOCKPATCH 1 3 150 [pem 7 KAA
75 [B175 BOLT RETAINER 2 ] 700 8 1580 |wae A
= |75 NUT FLANGE z |8 am|s s KX
30 |28ac0008 DUCT LH-RADIATOR 1 s ~ 210 MO

31 |57100200 PIN,DOOR VENT 2 |s 1900 | § = 3000 A <

32 [57100242DY0  |CAF FRNG LWR LH, HC MRCARY 1 s - eo1s0 [T
33 |57100187 RETAINER U-BOLT 2 |s 5708 1140 e — X2
3 7718 120) LOCH NUT AT 8 |8 280| 8 .~ 2080 |ME 7 AR
35 |57100153 GASKET LH/RH RADIATOR SCREEN 1 s zao0 e — 1

36 (57100108 GLOVE BOX ASY RH.PC 1 5 14100 SLMT
37 |12600048 SCREW.CAP SEMS WILOCKPATCH 8 |3 1203 8 Ed A

35 |28800009 DUCT RH-RADIATOR ] s — 7.0, OA

an |11510 BUEHING AIREQX MOUNTING 1 $ .~ =50 “

40 |57100153 GASKET LH/RH RADIATOR SCREEN 2 |8 2100|8 - 400 |BaA B

41 |571002780XX  |FANG ASY LWR RH. HC MRCRY i 871 1230 SV~

42 |571002430Y0  |CAF FRNG LWR RH, HC MRCRY i 3~ 50180 s e
43 |5T100171 LWH FASCIA ASY RH ! 3 7050 ek X

44 [5TI00152 SCREEN RADIATOR.RH-PC 1 3 - 2850 | MRA 7

45 |610009680XX  |FIT, HC MRCRY W/SMOKY QURTZ FLMS 1 | 8. 4,371.80 -

485 (7020109 BOOT, RHIFRT TANK MNT i (s 2180w r
4T |70068.08 BOOT_LH/FAT TANK MNT ' [5 2100 e ~ AN
48 |81402-08 GASKET, TOP PLATE 1 'S o 1310 |aite

48 |B3028.08 CHF.OME TRIM RING ' "S- 2980

50 |56100088A BURST HAND GRIPS_ETC 1 "5 zaren IO <7

51 |42102-080 MSTR CYL ASY FRT,DUALICHAM 1 "3 eoad FUt

52 |41751-084 GASKET,. BRAKELINE 2 |5 T80 S - 560 (A"

53 la1800219 DOT 4 BRAKE FLUID ] S - 2150 A




v 200 |7

54 |71500160A COVER ASY RH/AR. CHROME 1
55 | 71500088 COVER RHFRT CHROME 3 s 22100 | YA

56 |71500168 VERTICAL KEY CAP STARTIHAZARD 1 § - 3340 |FUA

57 |50500342 FOOTBOARD ASY RH RIDER 1 s zanao | MUY 7

53 |s0800142 FOOTBRAKE LEVER ASY ) s amso e

58 |50800134 FRAME INSERT BRANEFEDAL 1 3 6500 |M-

B0 |50800135 INSERT BRAKEPEDAL RUBBER ' s - 2800 [MY

81 |64z OFFSET WASHER 1 s 550 L
62 |3340 SCREW 1 s - 250"

&3 |11800021 SCREW 2 |8 120 | § 240 X
B4 |B418 WASHER 1 $ 7 120 |

85 |782% [NUT FLEX [ 3 280 lwee < KA
B6 |505000558 FTBRD SUPPORT BRKT FRONT CHRM 2 |s 203508~ 407.00 48

87 |50500087 BRACKET LH/RR FTBRD SUPRT/CHRM [ s ~ 20320 [~

B8 |505000528 FTBRD,SUPPORT BRKT RH/IRA.CHRMM 1 § ~ w450 (W~

59 |4c8a SCREW HEX SCKT SEMS,3/8-16X1.1 z |s G705 - 1340 P

70 |a012a, HEX. SOCKET MD CAP SCREW 2 s 280 | § « sg0 |7

71 |T038 LOCKWASHER 2 s 080 |5 ~ 180 A"

72 |7801 FLANGE LOCKING NUT Tiot 2 s 2603 ~ 580 (MO~

73 |50500348 BOTTOM.RH-FOOTBOARD 1 s -~ G070 LS <

74 |sos0034% BOTTOM LH-FOOTBOARD 1 § » w070 Sl

75 |33130-07A WEAR PEG z 5 1210 | 8§ « 24370 [AE—

78 [7718 (20) LOCH NUT 4 |8 2e0ls  toan e XAN
77 |50674-05 BOLT SHOULDER. GRADE & e s 00| 5 - 1200 [MC—

78 |55834-08 HEATSHIELD. RH_ FRT_LWR 1 s aza s [ XL
79 |65651-09 HEATSHIELD, RH. AR, UPR 1 5 30500 B o AV
80 |B5usz-08 HEETSHIELD, RH, RR, LWR 1 s a0s00 [ g OV
B |o8ss {10} CLAMP SHIELD L5t 5 |s 580 | 3~ 2800 MAco—

&2 |ogsa CLAMP 1 s 430 paee— P
B3 |B8047.08 CLAMP. WORM DRIVE. 3 5.4 5 INCH 4 s 720§ 2080 | AR
B4 |88219-08 HEATSHIELD, EXHAUST RH. CHROME 1 s - 2ao0 (M "‘;

B5 |86220-06 HEATSHIELD, EXHAUST_LH, CHROME _ 1 s — 23800 M .

55 [902011430Y0 |5/ COVASY RH, HC MACRY 1 $.-°1 265 50 ;’"";*,—

57 |90200520 LATCH ASY RH SBAG 1 s~ eas20| =WV

a8 | 76000418 GRILLE ASY BOOM RH-SBAG ; s~ 13000 pA- -

55 |30200878 HANDLE, RH-5 BAG, SPEAKER ! s —~ sasa| 14N

50 |90200467 CUEHION S'BAG SUPPORT < |3 760] 8~ 3040 =

1 |78000333 SPEANER ASY,SADDLEBAG. TIER 2 2 s 00| s ~saano | ¥

52 90200415 GASKET S/BAG COVER 2 |s 17003 ~ um?*j,m
23 |on200518 STRIKE SHAG 4 5 1850 | 1 raoa |- =
84 | 76000485 GASKET SPEAKER SBAG 2 |s 13e0ls 2720 A
85 [802011370XX___ |WIT. S/B BOT, RH. HC MRCRY 1 372575 50 Jﬂ"f

38 | 10900040 KIT STUD,SADDLEBAG. CLIPS 4 |3 8RG0S~ 7m0 Ml

#7 |90200884DY0  |FACEPLATE RH S/B, HG MRCRY 1 37 45450 [V

88 |57e00068 REFLECTOR. SIDE. RH. AMBER 1 3~ 1190 pUS

95 203000584 KING TWO-UP LUGGAGE RACK. BLACK 1 s~ asaso St

%5 152300381 BACKREST PAD. 15 FLHXSE ! s~ zea a0 e olrd <
100 | 54248-08A BIS5Y AAR UPRIGHT, SHORT. GLOSS BLACK, RS s apian |~

101 |802011420¥0  |S/B COV ASY LH, HC MRCRY 1 5.1 265 50 |k <

102 |902011360K% __ |KIT. S/B BOT. LH. HC MRCRY ; S 2.578.50 F'ﬂ‘ "":..

103 |0200880 HANDLE LH-SBAG SPEAKER Y 5 ~ 5500~ P

104 | 20200521 [LATCH ASY LH SBAG : $ .~ e2550 1% O W
105 |50200900 HINGE ASY LH-SBAG 1 s s250|¢

108 | 78000417 GRILLE ASY BOOM LH-5BAG 1 5~ mm]&ﬁ"" w
107 | 10200351 SCREW,HILLOW s |s 2408 1920 e PN
108 | 10200065 SCREW HI-LD, TORX 8 |3 280 % 22.40 *"""'}u
108 |902008830Y0  |FACEPLATE.LH 5/B. HC MRCRY 1 $ ~ 45450 SN

110 |B7a00068 REFLEGCTOR. SIDE LM, AMBER 1 5.~ 1870 ==

111 |IU-UNIT i ASSEMBLY (4] ! 5 19000 "
12l |.U. BRACKET G4} 1 3. sana Dt

113 | 38700050 CLUTCHLEVER ASY CHRM L] 2+ 185.00 ﬂ o FM
114 |45032.82 PIVOT PIN 1 5 12,30 h-::,..

115 | 11143 EXT RETAINING RING ' 3.~ 2780| ™ A~
118 |572000830XX___|S/C LH_ HC MACRY WISMOKY GURTZ FLMS i + 1es 0 ek A5V




117 |572000940XX ___|SIC RH. HC MRCRY WIBMOKY QURTZ FLMS 1 § 166870

118 [57485-11 BAT WING APE HANGER HANDLEBAR BLACK ] [5 7 asa00 | (PP

118 | 56000081 KIT-MIRROR ILLUMINATED BLACK 1 s - sarso MmiB

120 [50500187 ADJ HWY PEG MNT LONG.BLACK, [ s .- 24950 [~

121 | 50500387 KIT-FOOTPEG BURST RECTANGULAR 1 s - 280 [CAN T

122 |SUBLET TPMS SN W0 “TH |3 [ 25000 [3e

123 [45800018 COVER ASY FORK TUBE,LH.PEM 1 d s~ 10590 |OF 7

124 |45600017 COVER ASY FORK TUBE JH PEM ] s~ 10550 7

125 [45400044 FORK ASY.LHICHRM [ s 125380 Y

126 |45400043 FORK ASY RH/CHRM 1 s 125350 |2/

127 [45700008 BEARING KIT STEERING HEAD 1 s erso |l

128 |88000062 KIT-FOG LAMP,BULLET BLACK 1 s Bza80 AV

129 |68201108 KIT-WIRE HARNESS FOG LAMP FLT 1 s~ soso| el

130 68000142 KIT-MNTG, FOG LT, TOURING WILWRS. BLK 1 S - 10000 MY

131 (89200172 SWITCH ASY DASHPANEL MTND,FOG 1 s~ 11200 - ":...

132 | 78000535 SPEAMER ASY RH TWEETER MID-RANGE 1 " Ts/ asasg M)

133 81400028 KIT.TRIM MID FRM AIR DEFLCTR TOURING ; T s 15130 | Y T

134 [58002.08 MID FRAME AIR DEFLECTOR 1 s esin| K
[LABOUR] $ 3,95 60 q’ﬁt k00

$ 4araos| 7)) 00,90

** Estimation is basad on visual inspection and should there be unforsesn additional damage found during repair,
supplemantary pars may have to be ondensd.
= Prices are subject to changs.

LXK Auto Congsiltants hence nouly

the Repairer of the foliowng:

» T remrvy bakorwiaher 100 Dainfing

+ T dapiey darmged parifa) during fesurel

» Parts trices & sudwect ) confmaton

» Thrd party survey 8 0n & Wit Pragudics” base

= No IBgje moolicescn)y) i aliowed —

 SUOORTIEr IS | TSt e rEurved [ |
s sutyet 10 tral soproeesl o inmaance Compity

Acknowiodged by Raperer |
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117 KIT-MIRRCA, H.LUI__I_IMTEDM 1 5 BAT.50
114 ADJ HWY PEG MNT.LONG BLACK 1 5 24950
118 KIT-FOOTPEG,BURST RECTANGULAR _~ 1 § 32880
120 TPMS 1 5 25000
121 COVER ASY FORK TUBE LH.PEM 1 § 10580
122 COVER ASY FORK AH,PEM [ s 10580
123 KIT-FOG LAMP. 8 BLACK [ §  B2380
124 KIT-WIRE FOG LAMP FLT 1 $ 5080
125 KIT-MNTG, FOG LT. TOURING VWLWRS, BLK 1 $ 10300
126 SWITCHASY DASHPANEL MTND.FOG 1 5 11800
127 SPEMER ASY RH TWEETER MID-RANGE 1 s 38380
128 KIT-TRIMMID FRM AIR DEFLCTR. TOURING 1 s 15130
128 SUPPLEMENTARY
120 SPEAKER ENCLOSURE SUB-ASSY, LH 1 s - 25520 ”—lrci*{\
121 SPEAKER ENCLOSURE SUB-ASSY, RH 1 $ 25520 |
132 SEMS,HEX SOCKET CAP B 880 5  40en pPriwe=_ fN
133 [ - |SCREW 1/4-20 HEX BTN.SEMS. 501G B o0 s 5.00 Powess MM
134 CLIF ANTENNA 1 b b s~ 13304 NC C
138 RO PARTY EXHALST HEATSHEILD 1| 1 s 786000 (5
138 " |FOOTBOARD ASY LH RIDER 1 s - 245807 QW)
LABOUR] § 289500
$ 4384078

\\

= Extimation is based on visual inspection and should there be unforsssn additional damage found during repair.

supplementary parts may have 1o be ordered.
** Prices are subject to change.
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LEY-DAVIDSON

KOMOCO Motorcycles Pte Ltd

253, Alexandra Road, # 01-04. Singapore 158836
Tel: (65) 6475-0123 Fax: (65) 6472-8000

TAX INVOICE
GST Fag no. MA-2500564-4
Busirmas Fag. Mo, | 1 BABI00RIH

DWHER'S MAME | LIM TENG HAN AN
BIKE MO/ MODEL: FDS55Z FLHXSE 2018
VIN NO: SHD1FXNCEFEES4E01

Part ¥
10344
580001 16000
B1400724
ET0004 1600
STOD041TDYE
STE0001T
5TI00012
L)
ET400283
AS053-00A
sTo0or
TH1BA
STioooea
ET100154
STI00MSt
AT2002TE
12000028
ST1D015S
ST1002TE000C
Birs
25800008
ST10mo0
ST100242DY0
THE
ET100100
EEB00O0S
11818
7100153
E71002TRDXX
E71002430¥0
ST00152
610001680
B1402-08
B3028-08
42102-080
41751054
41800219
T1E00160A
T 1800006
TIECO016A
50800243
BOEO0 142
50800134
BOBO01IS
3340
EANE
505000858
S0AD00E1

Dascription
CLAMP, HOSE

FF, HC MACRY W/SMOKY OURTZ FLMS
WINDSHIELD TRIM, GROOVED, CHROME, BILLET
WKIT, FRNG/FLH, HC MRCARY WSMWOKY QUATZ
FAMG ASY, INA, SMOKY QURTZ

SKIAT, FAT-FANG

AR DEFLEGTOR ABY LH

SCREW

WINDSPLITTER MED SMOKE..17T

- OLOSS BLACK ENOINE GUARD KIT, TOURING
GLOVE BOX ASY.LH,PC

WASHER RUBBER

PANEL ASY GLOVEBOX PC

HINGE, TOROUE

SCAEEN RADIATOR LH-PT

CLAMP

CLIP PANEL

DOORVENT

FRNG ASY LWR. LH, HC MRCHY W/SMOKY OURTZ
BOLT.RETAINER

DUCT LH-RADIATOR

PIN,DOCR.VENT

CAP FANG LWA LY, HC MRCHY

(20 LOCH MUT

QLOVE BOX ASY AH PO

DUCT AH-AADATOR

BUSHING AIRBOX, MOUNT NG
GASKET LH/AH RADIATOR SCHEEN

FRAND ASY LWR,AH, HC MACAY W/SMORY QURTZ
CAP FRANG LWHA.RH, HO MRCARY

SCAEEN RADIATOR,AH-FC

FIT, HC MACHY WIBMOKY OURTZ FLMS
GASKET, TOP PLATE

CHAOME TRIM AING

METR CYL ASY . FAT DUALICHAM

GASKET, BRAKELINE

DOT 4 BRAKE FLUID

COVER ASY RHAR,CHAOME

COVER RH/FRT CHROME

VEATICAL KEY CAP START/HAZARD
FOOTBOARD ASY AH RIDER

FOOTERAKE LEVER ASY

FRAME INSERT BRAKEPEDAL

INSERT BRAKEPEDAL AUBBER

SCREW

WASHER

FTERAD. SUPPORT BRAKT FRONT, CHAM
BRACKET LH/AR.FTERD SUPAT/CHAM

-u.-...-.-..—...._..u...-.._..-..-...ﬂ..-...-..g.;n_."._uﬁu..“””_._,_.-__._.__._._.E

WVORCE NO. : ROROTTAYCG0

Unit Price
$7.80
5240800
$309.00
247800
241900
s188.10
§168.00
$300
§3§1.00
§525.60
§141.00

§38,10
12850

200
§136.80
§1,13230
§T.80
§&T.0
$1=.00
$601 50

§141.00
£27.10
§1.132.30
$501.50
5437180
§$13.10
§20.80
280
2150
BE2.oo
22100
§33.40
5426 50
$28.00
L1E-

1203.20

BUDGET DRI
DEA1.17

Price
e

$300.00
KA
=24TR00
§Baa0
§iB8.00
§ac0
5321 .00
§526 50
§141.00

BET.00

5520
$12.00
$271.80
§1,132.40
F15.80
=T0
B
$801.50
$15.80
141,00
£2r.10
§1.50
S4E.00
§1,132.30
S601.80
EE0.50
H$ane
$13.10
§20.80
$E04.30
S8
£21.50
EZ21.00
§221.00
2340

§426 &0
§28.00
§100

§407.00
ok R
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KOMOCO Motorcycles Pte Ltd

263, Alexandra Road, # 01-04. Singapore 150036
Tel: (B5) 6475-0123 Fax: (65) 6472-8900

TAX INVOICE
OST Feg no. MA-HS00844
Businsss fag. No. © 15AA00SAH

OWHNER'S NAME : LiM TENG HAN lAN
BIKE NO /| MODEL: FDSS5Z FLHXSE 2015
VIN ND: SHD1PXNCEFESS4801

Part # Denczription
BOS000S2A FTERD,BUPPORT BRKT, AH/AR,CHAMM
4688 SCAEW, HEX SCKT SEMS A8 18X141
A0IZA HEX SOCKET WD CAP BCREW
TO38 LOCKWASHER
a0 FLANGE LDCHING NUT
SOS00348 BOTTOM AH-FOOTEBOARD
E0500349 EOTTOM LE-FOOTBOARD
33130-0TA WEAR PEG
BOET4-08 BOLT, SHOULDER, GRADE 8
265 [10) CLAMP SHIELD
BEZ10-08 HEATEHIELD, EXHAUST, AH, CHROME
GE220-08 HEATEHIELD, EXHALIST, LH, CHROME
902011430Y0 S/8B COV ASY R+, HC MRCRY
BOR0CE20 LATCH ABY RH S'BAG
TEOO0418 GRILLE ASY B00M AH-SBAG
BO200ETE HANDLE RH-SEAQ BPEAKER
BOa00aET CUSHION 5 BAG SUFPORT
TeOOC333 SPEAKER ASY SADDLEBAGTER I
POI00415 GASKET B/BAG COVER
BO2011 37000 KIT, 8/8 BOT, RH, HC MRCRY WiSMOKY QURATZ
10800040 KIT,5TUD,BADDLERAG,CLIPS
BO200S84DY0 FACEFPLATE AH 58, HC MRCRY
G7900068 REFLECTOR, SIDE, AH, AMBER
B0A00058A KING TWD-UP LUGGAGE RACK, BLACK
B2I000a1 BACKREST PAD, 'S FLHXSE
GAZaB-T0A SESY AAR UPRIGHT, SHORT, GLOSE BLACK

90201 1420Y0 8/8B COV ASY LM, HC MRCAY
V0201 1360000 KIT, 8/8 BOT, LK, HC MACAY W/SMOKY CUATZ

BoItoeac HANDLE |H-8'BAQSPEAKER

BO200821 LATCH ASY LH 5'BAG

TEOQOA1T GRILLE ASY BOOM LH-SBAG
B02008830Y0 FACEPLATE LH 5/8, HC MACHY

BTE00068 REFLECTOR, SIDE, LH, AMBER

38700060 CLUTCHLEVER ASY,.CHFAM

11143 EXT RETANNG ANG

STaEs-11 BAT WING APE HANGER HANDLESAR BLACK
BBD000ET KiT-MIRROR ILLUMINATED BLACK
50600167 ADJ HWY PEG MNT LONG BLACK

B05003&7 KIT-FOOTPEG BURST RECTANGULAR
£1400028 KIT-TRIM MD FAM AIR DEFLCTR, TOURING
45600018 COVER ASY FORK TUBE LH,PEM

45500017 COVER ASY FORK TUBE AH PEM

5B3000a2 KIT-FOO LAMP BLILLET BLACK

8ga0 108 KIT-WIRE HARNESS FOG LAMP FLT
B8000142 KIT-MNTG, FOG LT, TOURING WAWRS, BLK
BR200172 BWITOH ASY. DASHPANEL MTHD FOG
Te00083S BPEAKER ASY.AH TWEETER MID-AANGE
531 00088A BURST HAND GRIFS, ETC

INVOICE NO. : RO201T11/030

DATE :

Quantity  Unit Price

e e e e e e e e e e e e O T T S I N

S80.7T0
e
$12.10
$3.00
580
Gae.00
3800
¥1 26550

$120.80
Be8E0
sTES
$457.00
EiT.00
257950

484 80
§IT.80
$4i 50

175,00
§1 26550
257050

$625.50
§150 80
Gaza 50

$18.70
$1E5.00

S484.00
§G87 .50

15130
$108 50
§105.60
§823180

$103.00
8118.00

§28T 60

T

BaT5.00
§1.285.50

158.00
$835.50
§1320.80
5454 80

$1aTn
§185.00

545400
$BET 50
E243.50
§324 80
$151.30
$105.90
$109.90
BEZ180

$50.90
$102.00
$118.00

$267 80



KOMOCO Motorcycles Pte Ltd

253, Alexandra Road, # 01-04. Singapore 158936
Tel: (65) 6475-0123 Fax: (65) 6472-8900

TAX INVOICE
(5T Fieg na. MA-E500304-4
Pusiruma Feg. No. | 1SS0008203H
Budg#l Dired! iInaurancs NVDICE NO. . RO2017/1 /030
180 Clemanceau Avenus
#0301, Singapore Ghopping Contre
Singapors 39824
OWNER'S NAME @ LIM TENG HAM AN [NSURANCE : BLDGET DRI
BIKE ND /| MODEL: FOSEST FLHXSE 2015 DATE : oR11AT
VIN NO: SHD1PRNCSFE0S4801
L Part # Description Cummiity Unilt Price Prica
SUPPLEMENTARY
&7  ETOODITR SPEAKER ENCLOBURE SUB-ASSY, LW 1 $2565.20 $255.20
#8  ETOOOTE SPEAMEA EMCLOSURE SUB-ASSY. AH 1 258 20 $285.20
88 12200083 CLIE ANTEMNMNA | §1270 am
100  S0800MT FOOTBOARD ASY LH AIDER 1 B248 00 E245.80
101 A2ET1-08A BRAKELEVER ASY CHAM ] $210.T0 £210.70
ig2 28800110 H-0 EXTENED LIFE COOLANT ANTIFREEZE. PINT 3 $29.50 $88.50
103 10300080 SCREW, TORX SCKT BTN HD X 2.6 1 2.0 5320
104  THOOOS13 KIT-ANTEMNA HIDDEN 1 §146.40 F148.40
EUB TOTAL PARTS - $30,280.80
LESS ; 10% DISCOUNT M
$35,0652 54
LESS EXCESS PAYMENT ﬂ
34 562 54
ADD ; LABOUR £2,800.00
TLiNIT L ASSEMBLY i §190.00 $100.00
L LU, BRACKET 1 §80 00 6000
MNOPLATE-F FAONT NUMBER PLATE(STICKER) 1 $A58 §58.58
SUBLET TFME 1 $180.00 §18C.00
IR0 PAATY EXHALBT HEATSHELD
SUBLET WORKEHDP MISCELLANEOUS SALES 1 $560.00 $880.00
38 581.10

ST _smore
TOTAL PAYABLE (BG0) _I-H_&



KOMOCO Motorcycles Pte. Ltd.
253 Alexandra Road
#01-04 Singapore 159936
Tel: 6475-0123 Fax: 6479-7061

HARLEY-DAVIDSON

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

I, IAN LIM TENG HAN hereby acknowledge having received my

motorcycle, bearing registration no. FD555Z from my/our repairers KOMOCO
Motorcycles Pte. Ltd. in good running order which has been repaired to my
satisfaction. In addition, [ have no further claim on the above repairs in

respect thereof from KOMOCO Motorcycles Pte. Lid or Budget Direct .
Insurance

# 70Eﬁ)/§ W"*rr‘»v{ﬁ}/ Olrom 2?/ Morf 1€

Signature

NRIC No. SQB"P‘Z"I‘W’M
=k :»;%{ Mar] (P

Witnessed By @Z -

S

Rezar)  Hastan

Name
NRIC No. D¢ 015z

Date 213 |1$




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 201-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

HAeg Mo 18880T108R GST Reg Mo 19-8607188-R

Affillated to Federation internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)
180 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01
SINGAPORE SHOFPING CENTRESINGAFORE

Rel CS/AGITO21987/R1be2

Date  21-09-2018

239924
Code: AGI
1 Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh, Veh, Inspected FD 5552
Policy No. P20020245R00 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C2000118 Excess ($) 500.00
Assign From ALBERT HONG Assign Date o7
2, Vahicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HARLEY DAVIDSON CVOD c.c 1801
STREET GLIDE
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. SHD1PXNCSFBE54E601 Colour MULTI COLOUR
Odometer 17557 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |130/60 R18 DUNLOP 4 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |180/55R18 ODUNLOP 4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S AND N/5 BODY
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
6. General Information
Accident Date  03/11/2017 inspection Date 171112017
Survey held at KOMOCO MOTORCYCLES PTE LTD
253 ALEXANDRA ROAD
#0104
SINGAPORE 159936
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE MARKET VALUE IS S%49,000.00(EST, AVERAGE)
BiIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

Sh. Estimate Days of Repair

|EETIFM|TED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 5 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408533

TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No 188807188R GST Reg No. 16-8607188-R Paga Mo 1ol B
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. FD 5552
Qty Description of Parts Condition m ?‘ﬂ Our Agnlhd
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FF, HC MRCRY WISMOKY QURTZ FLMS BENT 2.408.00 2.408.00
1|WANDSHIELD TRIM, GROOVED, CHROME, BILLET CRACKED 308 00 30900
1|KIT, FRNG/FLH, HC MRCRY W/SMOKY QURTZ CRACKED 2.479.00 2.478.00
1]FRNG ASY, INR. SMOKY QURTZ CRACKED 247800 247800
1|TRIM, LH-INR FRNG SERVICEABLE 17.40 -
1|TRIM, RH-INR FRNG SERVICEABLE 1740 -
1|SKIRT. FRT-FRNG CRACKED 188.10 188.10
1|AIR DEFLECTOR ASY, LH MISSING 168.00 169.00
7ISCREW @33 00 MECESSARY 21.00 18.00
1|FOAM TAPE NOT NECESSARY 780 -
1|WINDSPLITTER, MED, SMOKE SCRATCHED 391.00 391 00
1|GLOSS BLACK ENGINE GUARD KIT. TOURING BENT 52550 525.50
1|GLOVE BOX ASY. LH, PC DEFORMED 141.00 141.00
4|SCREW. BTN HD. TORX @$2.60 NOT NECESSARY 1040
1|CLAMP, PC, LH, LWR-FRNG NOT NECESSARY 61.70
1|LWR FASCIA ASY, LH NOT NECESSARY 7050
2|WASHER RUBBER @52 80 MECESSARY 520 520
2|PANEL ASY, GLOVEBOX, PC @3%33.50 SCRATCHED 67.00 &7.00
2|HINGE, TORQUE @5%358.10 NECESSARY 7220 7220
2|PAN HEAD TORX SCREW [@3%1.00 NOT NECESSARY 2.00
1|SCREEN, RADIATOR, LH-PC MISSING 28.50 28.50
2|CLAMP {@%2.60 NECESSARY 520 520
10|CLIP, PANEL @352.00 NECESSARY 2000 12.00
2|DO0OR, VENT @%13580 JAMMED 271.60 271.60
1|FRNG ASY, LWR LH, HC MRCRY SCRATCHED 1,132.30 1,132.30
1|SCREW, CAP, SEMS, WILOCKPATCH NOT NECESSARY 1.50
2|BOLT, RETAINER @S7 90 NECESSARY 1580 1580
2|NUT FLANGE NOT NECESSARY 520
1|DUCT, LH-RADIATOR MISSING 2710 2710
2|FIN, DOOR, VENT @815.00 MECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|CAP, FRNG LWR, LH, HC MRCRY SCRATCHED 601 50 601 50

Report Ref No. CS/AGI17021897/R1rbe2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
&1 Ubd Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubi industnal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL 8258 1581 FAX &258 4115

Reg No: 198607188R GST Reg No. 19-8607188-R Page No.2 ol &
Qty Description of Parts Condition W mm@'n k{:]I

2|RETAINER, U-BOLT @$5.70 NOT NECESSARY 11.40 -
8{(20) LOCH NUT @82 60 NECESSARY 20 80 15 60
1|GASKET. LH/RH, RADIATOR SCREEN NOT NECESSARY 2300 5
1|GLOVE BOX ASY. RH, PC SCRATCHED 14100 141 00
B|SCREW, CAP, SEMS, W/ILOCKPATCH @51 20 NOT NECESSARY 9 60

1|DUCT. RH-RADIATOR MISSING 27.10 2710
1|BUSHING, AIRBOX MOUNTING NECESSARY 250 250
2|GASKET. LH/ RH. RADIATOR SCREEN @%23 00 NECESSARY 46.00 46 00
1|FRNG ASY, LWR RH HC MRCRY SCRATCHED 1,132 30 1,132.30
1|CAP. FRNG LWR RH. HC MRCRY SCRATCHED 601,50 BO1 50
1|LWR FASCIA ASY RH SERVICEABLE 7050 -
1|SCREEN. RADIATOR RH-PC MISSING 28 50 2850
1|FIT, HC MRCRY WISMOKY QURTC FLMS BENT 4137180 4,371 80
1|BOOT RH/ FRT TANK MNT NOT NECESSARY 2160

1|BOOT. LH/FRT TANK MNT NOT NECESSARY 2160 .
1|GASKET, TOP PLATE NECESSARY 13.10 13.10
1|CHROME TRIM RING NECESSARY 29 90 2990
1|BURST HAND GRIPS, ETC cut 287 60 287.80
1|MSTR CYL ASY. FRT, DUAL / CHRM SCRATCHED 804.30 804 30
2|GASKET, BRAKELINE @32 80 NECESSARY 580 560
1|DOT 4 BRAKE FLUID MISSING 2150 2150
1|COVER ASY, RH/RR, CHROME SCRATCHED 221.00 221.00
1|COVER. RH /FRT, CHROME SCRATCHED 22100 221.00
1|VERTICAL KEY CAP. START/HAZARD SCRATCHED 3340 33.40
1|FOOTBOARD ASY. RH. RIDER MISSING 245 B0 24580
1|FOOTBRKE LEVER ASY BROKEN 426 50 426 50
1|FRAME INSERT BRAKEPEDAL MISSING 86 90 68 90
1|INSERT, BRAKEPEDAL. RUBBER MISSING 28 00 2800
1|OFFSET WASHER NOT NECESSARY 550 .
1|SCREW NECESSARY 250 250
2|SCREW @3%120 NOT NECESSARY 240

1|WASHER NECESSARY 1.20 120
1|NUT. FLEX NOT NECESSARY 260

Report Ref No. CS/AGI17021997/R1rbe2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park. Singapore 408533
TEL 6258 31581 FAX &258 4118

Feg No: 198607188R GST Reg No. 18-8807188-R Page No 3ol 6
aty Description of Parts Condition | =St ?)1 “g“““
2|FTBRD, SUPPORT BRKT, FRONT, CHRM @35203,50 BENT 407 00 407 00
1|BRACKET. LH/RR. FRBRD SUPPT/CHRM BENT 203.20 20320
1|FREBRD, SUPPORT BRKT, RH/RR, CHRMM BENT 164 50 164 50
2|SCREW, HEX SCKT. SEMS.3/8-168X1-1 @$6.70 NECESSARY 13.40 13.40
2|HEX SOCKER HD CAP SCREW @52 80 NECESSARY 5.60 560
2|LOCKWASHER NECESSARY 1.60 1.60
2|FLANGE LOCKING NUT @52 60 NECESSARY 560 520
1|BOTTOM, RH-FOOTBOARD MISSING 80.70 80.70
1|BOTTOM, LH-FOOTEBOARD SCRATCHED 80.70 90.70
Z|WEAR PEG @$12.10 MNECESSARY 24.20 24.20
41(20) LOCH NUT @352 60 NOT NECESSARY 10.40
4|BOLT, SHOULDER. GRADE B [@$3.00 MNECESSARY 12.00 12.00
1|HEATSHIELD, RH, FRT. LWR SERVICEABLE 42380
1|HEATSHIELD. RH, RR. LUPR SERVICEABLE 305.00
1|HEATSHIELD, RH, RR. LWR SERVICEABLE 305.00
5((10) CLAMP SHIELD @%5.80 NECESSARY 29.00 580
1|CLAMP NOT NECESSARY 430
4|CLAMP, WORM DRIVE. 3 5-4 5 INCH @57 20 NOT NECESSARY 28 80
1|HEATSHIELD, EXHAUST, RH, CHROME BENT 238.00 238.00
1|HEATSHIELD, EXHAUST, LH, CHROME BENT 238 00 238.00
1158/8 COV ASY RH, HC MRCRY SCRATCHED 1,265.50 1,265.50
1|LATCH ASY, RH S'BAG BENT 825.20 62520
1|GRILLE ASY, BOOM, RH-S'BAG SCRATCHED 130.90 130.90
1|HANDLE RH-S'BAG, SPEAKER SCRATCHED 58.50 58 50
4|CUSHION, S'BAG SUPPORT @57 60 NECESSARY 30.40 3D.40
2|SPEAKER ASY, SADDLEBAG, TIER 2 @3$4587 00 CRACKED 934 00 834 00
2|GASKET, S/BAG COVER @s$17.00 NECESSARY 34 00 34 00
4|STRIKE. S'BAG @519 50 SERVICEABLE 78.00
2|GASKET, SPEAKER. S'BAG @S$13.60 NOT NECESSARY 2r.20
1|KIT, S/8 BOT, RH, HC MRCRY SCRATCHED 2.579.50 257850
4|KIT. STUD, SADDLEBAG, CLIPS @568 80 SCRATCHED 275.60 27560
1|FACEPLATE, RH S/8, HC MRCRY SCRATCHED 454 50 454 50
1|REFLECTOR. SIDE RH. AMBER SCRATCHED 17.90 17 80
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1|KING TWO-UP LUGGAGE RACK, BLACK SCRATCHED 404 50 484 50
1|BACKREST PAD 15 FLHXSE TORMN 266.20 266 .20
115155Y BAR UPRIGHT, SHORT,. GLOSS BLACK BENT 401 80 37500
115/8 COV ASY LH, HC MRCRY BEROKEN 1,265.50 1,265.50
11KIT, 5/8 BOT, LH. HC. MRCRY SCRATCHED 2.579.50 2578 50
1|HANDLE., LH-S'BAG. SPEAKER cuT &5 00 58 00
1|LATCH ASSY, LH S'BAG CcuT 825.50 B25 50
1|HINGE ASSY, LH -S'BAG NOT NECESSARY 52 50 -
1|GRILLE ASY BOOM, LH-S'BAG BURNT 130 90 13080
B|SCREW. HI-LOW @%2 40 NOT NECESSARY 1620 -
B|SCREW HI-LD, TORX {@$52.80 NOT MECESSARY 22 40 -
1|FACEPLATE, LH S/B. HC. MRCRY SCRATCHED 454 50 454 50
1|REFLECTOR, SIDE, LH AMBER SCRATCHED 18.70 18.70
1|CLUTCH LEVER ASY. CHRM BENT 185.00 185.00
1IPIVOT PIN NOT MECESSARY 1250 -
1|EXT. RETAINING RING MNECESSARY 280 260
118/C LH, HC MRCRY W/SMOKY QURTZ FLMS SERVICEABLE 1,668.70 -
1|S/C RH, HC MRCRY WISMOKY QURTZ FLMS SERVICEABLE 1.668.70 -
1|BAT WING APE HANGER HANDLEBAR BLACK BENT 454 00 454 00
1[KIT-MIRROR_ ILLUMINATED, BLACK MISSING B887.50 B87 .50
11ADJ HWY PEG MNT, LONG, BLACK BENT 249 50 246 50
1|KIT-FOOTPEG, BURST, RECTANGULAR CRACKED 3268.80 328.80
1|COVER ASY, FORK TUBE, LH , PEM BENT 10590 105,80
1|COVER ASY, FORK TUBE. RH, PEM BENT 105.90 105 .80
1|FORK ASY, LHICHRM SERVICEABLE 1,253 50 -
1|FORK ASY, RH/ICHRM SERVICEABLE 1.253.50 -
1]JBEARING KIT, STEERING HEAD SERVICEABLE BT 50 -
1|KIT-FOG LAMP, BULLET, BLACK MISSING 823.80 823 80
1|KIT-WIRE HARNESS FOG LAMP, FLT BENT 50 90 5080
1KIT-MNTG, FOG IT, TOURING WILWRS, BLK MISSING 103.00 103.00
1|SWICTH ASY, DASHPANEL MTND, FOG SCRATCHED 118.00 118.00
{|SPEAKER ASY, RH TWEETER MID-RANGE MISSING 363 50 353 50
1|KIT-TRIM, MID FRM AIR DEFLCTR, TOURING DISTORTED 151 30 161 30
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1|MID FRAME AIR DEFLECTOR SERVICEABLE 18910 -
1|CLAMP HOSE (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 780 780
1|SPEAKER ENCLOSURE SUB-ASSY. LH (ADDITIONAL)  [CRACKED 25520 255.20
1|SPEAKER ENCLOSURE SUB-ASSY, RH (ADDITIONAL)  |CRACKED 255.20 25520
B|SEMS, HEX SOCKER CAP (ADDITIONAL) @$6.80 NOT NECESSARY 40.80 .
6 Sgcsiﬁh:,wa-m. HEX BTN, SEMS, 50LG (ADDITIONAL) NOT NECESSARY 600 .
1|CLIP, ANTENNA NECESSARY 13.30 12.70
{|FOOTBOARD ASY. LH, RIDER (ADDITIONAL) curt 245 80 245 60
1|BRAKELEVER ASY, CHRM (ADDITIONAL) SCRATCHED 210.70 210.70
3|H-D EXTENED LIFE COOLANT, ANTIFREEZE, PINT NECESSARY B8 50 88 50
(ADDITIONAL) @528 50
1|SCREW, TORX SCKT, BTN HD X 2 63 (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 320 3.20
1[KIT-ANTENNA. HIDDEN (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 146.40 14640
LESS 10% DISCOUNT i -3,028.08
47,166 60 35,352 54
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|[FRONT NUMBER PLATE (STICKER) (SN} NECESSARY B56 B56
1]/ ASSEMBELY (SN) BROKEN 180.00 180.00
1]1.U. BRACKET ISN) BENT B0.0a0 &0.00
1|TPMS (SN) SCRATCHED 250,00 180 00
1]3RD PARTY EXHAUST HEATSHIELD (SN) (ADDITIONAL)  [CUT 560.00 560.00
1,008 56 1,028 56
LABOUR
LABOUR 3,285 60 2,800.00
3,295.60 2.800.00
GRAND TOTAL 51,560.76 39,181.10
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RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 38,181.10
LESS EXCESS -500.00
NETT LIABILITY 38,681.10
Report Ref No. CS/AGI1T021997/R1rbe2
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Automotive Assessor B.Eng. AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M. MATA|
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